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Disclaimer: 
 

The below table listing the questions and answers is provided for clarification purposes 

and is not intended to constitute any corrigendum1 to the guidelines and its annexes NOR to substitute 

to the mandate of the evaluation committee 

 

 

  

 
1 A corrigendum notice shall be published when setting out eventual changes to the guidelines for grant applicants 



 
 

Question Answers 

1 I would like to ask about the infrastructure in schools, since we are 
aware that the Ministry of Education is already cooperating with 
Enabel to provide certain materials and tools for building STEAM 
workstations in schools, so will we be able to work with some 
schools that already have these workstations? or we need to start 
with schools from scratch? Or can we work on both some schools 
from scratch and some that already have the STEAM environment 
set for them? If so, will the tools and materials be included in the 
Grant’s budget? 

 

The selection of the schools is the responsibility of the  applicant , as long as 
it fits the  areas as indicated in the guidelines section 1.3 Objectives, 
expected results, activities, and target groups 
 
The priorities for this Call for Proposals are divided into 3 geographical lots :  
Lot 1:  Gaza strip 
Lot 2:  East Jerusalem 
Lot 3:  West Bank  
 
The applicant and co-applicant must ensure the proposed activities can be 
implemented, and can procure the required equipment to do so, or work 
with partners that have the required equipment. 

2 Are there two separate calls? Because on one website the deadline 
is 27 October, and it does not have STEAM 

Call for Proposals: Support to quality extracurricular activities | 
Enabel - Belgisch Ontwikkelingsagentschap 

  

 On another website, the deadline is 1 November, and it has 
STEAM 

Support to quality extracurricular STEAM activities as Part of the 
Education and Learning (QEL), Empowered Youth in a Green 
Palestine Portfolio - Jobs.ps 

  

Which is the correct one? or are there two?  

Attached are also two different versions!!  

These are 2 different calls for proposal 

Calls for proposals can be found on Enabel.be and jobs.ps. 

Jobs.ps: 

PSE22001-10003 

Support to quality extracurricular activities - Jobs.ps 

 

PSE22001-10004 

Support to quality extracurricular STEAM activities as Part of the 
Education and Learning (QEL), Empowered Youth in a Green Palestine 
Portfolio - Jobs.ps 

 

Enabel.be: 

Enabel Grants | Enabel - Belgian Development Agency  

https://www.enabel.be/nl/tender/call-proposals-support-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities
https://www.enabel.be/nl/tender/call-proposals-support-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities
https://enabel.bams.belnet.be/fmlurlsvc/?fewReq=:B:JVk/NDA0PyNzODcrNSNsYTg1ND81NCN2bGJrZHFwd2A4NzY2ZDZnZDFjMWQ8PT0yMzZkZz03NzIxZj02NGE0ZDw3YWBgPDU3NyNxODQzMzA3Mj03MjAjdGxhODc8PDRNdnNENTcxMzwzKDc8PDRNdnNGNTcxMzwzI3dmdXE4Y2xhZG0raGpwdmRFYGtkZ2BpK2dgI2Y4NjEjbWFpODU=&url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.jobs.ps%2fen%2ftenders%2fsupport-to-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities-as-part-of-the-education-and-learning-qel-empowered-youth-in-a-green-palestine-portfolio-5911.html
https://enabel.bams.belnet.be/fmlurlsvc/?fewReq=:B:JVk/NDA0PyNzODcrNSNsYTg1ND81NCN2bGJrZHFwd2A4NzY2ZDZnZDFjMWQ8PT0yMzZkZz03NzIxZj02NGE0ZDw3YWBgPDU3NyNxODQzMzA3Mj03MjAjdGxhODc8PDRNdnNENTcxMzwzKDc8PDRNdnNGNTcxMzwzI3dmdXE4Y2xhZG0raGpwdmRFYGtkZ2BpK2dgI2Y4NjEjbWFpODU=&url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.jobs.ps%2fen%2ftenders%2fsupport-to-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities-as-part-of-the-education-and-learning-qel-empowered-youth-in-a-green-palestine-portfolio-5911.html
https://enabel.bams.belnet.be/fmlurlsvc/?fewReq=:B:JVk/NDA0PyNzODcrNSNsYTg1ND81NCN2bGJrZHFwd2A4NzY2ZDZnZDFjMWQ8PT0yMzZkZz03NzIxZj02NGE0ZDw3YWBgPDU3NyNxODQzMzA3Mj03MjAjdGxhODc8PDRNdnNENTcxMzwzKDc8PDRNdnNGNTcxMzwzI3dmdXE4Y2xhZG0raGpwdmRFYGtkZ2BpK2dgI2Y4NjEjbWFpODU=&url=https%3a%2f%2fwww.jobs.ps%2fen%2ftenders%2fsupport-to-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities-as-part-of-the-education-and-learning-qel-empowered-youth-in-a-green-palestine-portfolio-5911.html
https://www.jobs.ps/en/tenders/support-to-quality-extracurricular-activities-5912.html
https://www.jobs.ps/en/tenders/support-to-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities-as-part-of-the-education-and-learning-qel-empowered-youth-in-a-green-palestine-portfolio-5911.html
https://www.jobs.ps/en/tenders/support-to-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities-as-part-of-the-education-and-learning-qel-empowered-youth-in-a-green-palestine-portfolio-5911.html
https://www.jobs.ps/en/tenders/support-to-quality-extracurricular-steam-activities-as-part-of-the-education-and-learning-qel-empowered-youth-in-a-green-palestine-portfolio-5911.html
https://www.enabel.be/content/enabel-grants


3. In terms of the international co applicant, do they have to have an 
office here? Just want to make sure as we have a Belgium partner 

We refer to the guidelines section 2.1.1 Admissibility of applicants: 

 
Applicant 

(1) To be admissible for grants, the applicant must satisfy the following 
conditions: 

• be a legal person; and 

• be a non-profit private entity or a foundation; and 

• be established in Palestine; and 

• be directly responsible for the preparation and management of the 
action with the co-applicant(s) and not be acting as an intermediary; 
and 

• have an active bank account for the past 24 months; and  

• have audited financial statements (income statement and balance 
sheet) of the last closed financial year  

 

be established in Palestine:  Establishment is determined on the basis of the 
organisation’s articles of association, which must show that the organisation 
was created by an act of law of the country in question and that its registered 
office is situated in an eligible country. In this respect, any legal entities 
whose articles of association were created in another country may not be 
considered to be an eligible local organisation, even where registered locally 
or where a “memorandum of understanding” has been entered into. 

We would suggest to ensure you have a co-applicant that meets all criteria . 

4. Can the Co-Applicant be and International NGO? 
An international NGO can apply if it meets the criteria as indicated in the 
guidelines section 2.1.1 Admissibility of applicants: 

 
Applicant 



(2) To be admissible for grants, the applicant must satisfy the following 
conditions: 

• be a legal person; and 

• be a non-profit private entity or a foundation; and 

• be established in Palestine; and 

• be directly responsible for the preparation and management of the 
action with the co-applicant(s) and not be acting as an intermediary; 
and 

• have an active bank account for the past 24 months; and  

• have audited financial statements (income statement and balance 
sheet) of the last closed financial year  

be established or represented in Palestine:  Establishment is determined on 
the basis of the organisation’s articles of association, which must show that 
the organisation was created by an act of law of the country in question and 
that its registered office is situated in an eligible country. In this respect, any 
legal entities whose articles of association were created in another country 
may not be considered to be an eligible local organisation, even where 
registered locally or where a “memorandum of understanding” has been 
entered into. 

 


